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BOARD OF DIRECTORS’ REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31t MARCH, 2022
Under Section 134{3) of the Companies Act, 2013
To,
The Members,
Galaxy Medicare Limited

Your Directors have great pleasure in presenting the 30" Annual Report on the
business and operations of the Company together with the Audited Accounts and
Auditors’ Report for the financial year ended 31% March, 2022 containing the matters
as required under section 134{3) of the Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014 (the Rules).

1. Highlights of the financial performance during the financial year:
During the year under review, the highlights of the performance of your Company were

as under:

Financial Performance: (Rupees in Lakh)

[ Particulars | 2021-22| 2020-21
Total Revenue 3,073.68 2,930.63
Total Expenses o | 2,029.33 2,826.49

,' Profit/|Loss) Before Exceptional and ~ 144.35|  104.14 |

. Extraordinary items and Tax .

[ Provision for diminution in value of investment 136.97 | -

_Prnﬁtla"{l_ﬂss} Before Tax - - 7.38 104.14
Tax Expenses: ) i i
Current Tax (36.33) (31.43)
Deferred Tax Assets/(Liabilities) 776 1.06
Income tax for earlier years (0.13) : (2.01) |

it "~ Profit / (loss) for the Period (21.32) 71.75 |
BEarnings per Equity Shares - -{_EJ_TGj | 2,56
Basic & Diluted (in Rs.) I |

_____ — ’ i




State of the Company’s Affairs at the end of the year: (Rupees in Lalkh)
‘ Description ! 2021-22 2020-21 |

I. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1- Shareholders’” funds

(a) Share Capital 304.20 280.20
(b) Reserves and Surplus 1,336.08 | 1,287.59
2- Non-current liabilities 352.04 | 187.31 |
l 3- Current liabilities ‘I 1,053.83 I 1,234.95
| TOTAL ' 3,046.15 | 2,990.05
| II. ASSETS |
! 1- Non-current assets
| 2- Current assets [ 1,654.69 ,716.56
1,391.46 1,273.49 |
TOTAL r == 3
: 3,046.15 2,990.05

2. Operations:

The Company was incorporated on 23 July, 1992, The Company is engaged in the
business of manufacture, dealer, importer, exporter, packer, retailer, representative
of band aids, plaster of Paris bandage, surgical/orthopedic bandage, contraceptive
pharmaceutical, formulations and bulk drugs and other drugs, pigments, compounds,
patent medicines, toiletries, vaccines, veterinary medicines, capsules, syrups, tables,
injectibles, ointments and all kinds of bacteriological and biolegical products including
spray, vermifuges, fungicides insecticides, pesticides, first- aid products, beauty aids,
sanitary napkins, etc.

3. Industries Scenaric and Business Outlook:
The future outlook of the company is to expand and diversify its exasting business.

4. Change in the nature of business of the Company:
There was no change in the nature of business of the Company during the financial
year.

5. Amount which the Company proposes to carry to any reserves:

The Company has incurred loss of Rs. 21.32 Lakh out of which your Board of
irectors has proposed to carry a loss of Rs. 21.32 Lakh to the reserves during the

financial year ended 315t March, 2022.

6. Amount which the Company recommends for payment by way of dividend:
For financial year 2021-22, the Beard has recommended a dividend of 50 paisa per
fully paid-up equity Share.



T. Particulars of Loans, Guarantees or Investments made under Section 186:
During the financial year, the Company has not made any investment, give any loan
or guarantee and provide any security during the year under review.

8. Particulars of contracts or arrangements with Related Parties:

During the financial year ended 31+ March, 2022 particulars of material contracts or
arrangements made with related parties pursuant to Section 188 of the Companies
Act, 2013 have been disclosed in Form AOC-2, and the same is attached to this report
as Annexure A.

9, Conservation of Energy, Technology Absorption, Foreign Exchange Earnings
and Outgo:

As required under sub section (3){m) of 134 of the Companies Act ,2013 read with
Companies (Accounts) Rule,2014 the Company took adequate steps to conserve
energy. However, the company has nothing to report about technology absorption.
The information relating to Foreign Exchange Earnings & Outgo are as follows.

EXPENDITURE IN FOREIGN CURRENCY: -

| Consultancy Charges + Rs. 158.67 lakh
CIF Value of Imports
(Raw Materials &
Components) |

EARNING IN FOREIGN CURRENCY: -

Export on FOB Basis ‘ Rs. 635.35 lakh
(Direct) .

10. Details relating to the Deposits covered under Chapter- V of the Act:
The Company has not accepted any deposits during the financial year 2021-22.

11. Details of Directors appointed / resigned during the year:
The strength of the Board as on March 31, 2022 is Five (5) directors. They are as
follows:

sl Name of the Directors Designation
No.
I-l_ Mr. Dillip Kumar Das i Managing Director
i _2_ o __@!iggi@f_a_tngik | Whole-time director
| 3 Mr. Subhasish Das Wheole-time director
| 4 [ ‘Mr. Ajit Kumar Ray Director N
S ~ Mrs. Kiran Das Director |




12. Statutory Auditors, Their Report and Financial Statements and Notes to
Financial Statements.

M/s. A. K. Sabat & Co., Chartered Accountants, Bhubaneswar, were appointed as
Statutory Auditors of the Company in its annual General Meeting held on 30%
September, 2019 for a period of Five years from the financial year 2019-20 to 2023-24.

13. Cost Audit

As per the provision of Section 148 and all other applicable provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013, read with the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rule, 2014, Cost
Audit was not applicable to the Company during the F.Y. 2021-22,

14. Secretarial Audit

As per the provision of Section 204 and all other applicable provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013, read with the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rule, 2014,
Secretarial Audit was not applicable to the Company during the F.Y. 2021-22.

15. Internal Audit

As per the provision of Section 138 and all other applicable provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013, read with the Companies {Audit and Auditors] Rule, 2014,
Internal Audit was not applicable to the Company during the F.Y. 2021-22.

16. Particulars of Employees:

None of the employees of the Company are in receipt of Rs. 8,50,000 per month or
Rs. 1,02,00,000 per year pursuant to Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of
Managerial Personnel) Amendment Rules, 2016.

17. Board Meeting held during the year:

In compliance of the provisions in section 173(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 Fifteen
{15} Meetings of the Board of Directors of the Company were held during the financial
year. The details are as under:

Date of Board Meeting J Number of Directors
| attended the Meeting
i 30/04/2021 i 04
05/05/2021 ] 04
il 07/06/2021 04 o
- 23/06/2021 I 04
30/06/2021 o5 ]
09/08/2021 ! 04
- 17/08/2021 | 04 = =
14/09/2021 | 04 ]
01/11/2021 o : 04
07,/01/2022 04 |




[ 17/01/2022 " 04 =
03/02/2022 | 04
17/02/2022 | 04
 11/03/2022 | 04
~ 24/03/2022 ’ o4

The intervcning-gap between the Meetings was within the period prescribed under the
Companies Act, 2013.

18. Directors’ Responsibility Statement:
Pursuant to clause (c) of section 134(3) of the Companies Act, 2013, your Directors
hereby confirm that:

{a) In the preparation of the annual accounts for the financial year ended 31 March,
2022, the apphcable accounting standards had been followed along with proper
explanation relating to material departures;

(b) The Directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them Consistently
and made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a
true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company at the end of the financial year
and of the profit and loss of the Company for that period;

(c) The Directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for
safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and
other irregularilies;

{d} The Directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis, and

(e) The Directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions
of all applicable laws and thal such systems were adequate and operating cffcctively.

19. Annual Performance evaluation of the Board and its Individual Directors:

As per provisions of Section 134(3)(p). the annual performances of the Board, its
Committees and of individual Directors has been made: not applicable for the financial
year 2021-22.

20. Annual Return under section 92(3) of the Act:
Pursuant to Section 92 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Annual Return is available on
the website of the Company at www.galaxy.in

21. Adequacy of internal financial controls with reference to the Financial
Statements:



The internal financial controls with reference to the Financial Statements of the
Company for the year are adequate.

22. Material changes and commitments, if any, affecting the financial position of
the Company occurred after the Balance Sheet date:

There are no Material changes and commitments affecting the inancial position of the
Company irom the date of the Balance Sheet till the date of the Board's Report.

23. Significant and material orders passed by the Regulators or Courts or
Tribunals impacting the going concern status and Company’s operations in
future:
There were no significant and material orders passed by the Regulators or Courts or
Tribunals impacting the going concern status and Company’s operations in future
vears.

24. Awards and Recognition
Your Company has not received any awards during the period.

25. Name of the companies which became / ceased to be the Company’s
subsidiary, associate or jeint venture company and their Performance and
financial position:

The Company does not have any Subsidiary or Joint Venture Company. During the
financial year Oricon Industries Private Limited has ceased to be an associate on
account of sale of shares.

26. Risk Management Policy:

Risk Management is the process of identification, assessment and prioritization of
risks followed by coordinated efforts (o minimize, monitor and mitigate/control the
probability and/or impact of unfortunate events or to maximize the realization of
opportunities. The Company has laid down a comprehensive Risk Assessment and
Minimization Procedure which is reviewed by the Board from time to time. These
procedures are reviewed to ensure that executive management controls risk through
means of a properly defined framework. The major risks have been identified by the
Company and ifs mitigation process/measures have been formulated in the areas
such as business, project execution, event, financial, human, environment and
statutory compliance.

27. Steps taken to prevent sexual harassment of women at workplace

Your company has in place a formal policy [or prevention of sexual harassment of its
women employees in line with “The Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace
(Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal] Act, 2013.

During the year under review, there were no cases filed pursuant to the Sexual
Harassment of Women at Workplace {Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013.



28. Explanations or comments by the Board on every qualification, reservation
or adverse remarks given by the auditor in its Report:

The observations of the Statutory Auditors, when read together with the relevant notes
to the accounts and accounting policies are self-explanatory.

29. Capital:

As on 31% March, 2022 the Authorized Capital of the Company was Rs. 60,000,000/-
consists of 6,000,000 nos. of Equity Shares of face value of Rs.10/- each and the
issued, subscribed and paid up capital of the Company was Rs. 3,04,20,470/-,
comprising 3,04,20,47 no of Equity Share of Bs. 10/- each.

During the financial year 2021-22 the Company has issued and allotted 2,40,000 no.
of equity shares on private placement basis to Industrial Designs and Services
Limited.

30. Details in respect of frauds reported by auditors under sub-section {12) of
section 143 other than those which are reportable to the Central Government:
The Statutory Auditors of the Company have not reported any fraud as specified under
section 143(12) of the Act, during the year under review.

31. Maintenance of Cost records as specified by the Central Government under
sub-section (1) of section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013:

The Company not required maintaining cost accounts and records under sub-section
(1) of section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013.

32. Details of application made or any proceeding pending under the Insolvency
and Bankruptcy Code, 2016 during the year alongwith their status as at the end
of the financial year:

There was no application made or proceeding pending against the Company under the
Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016 during the year under review,

33. Details of difference between amount of the valuation done at the time of
one time settlement and the valuation done while taking loan from the Banks or
Financial Institutions along with the reasons thereof:

There was no such settlement to report during the year under review.



34. Acknowledgement:

Your Directors wish to place on record their appreciation of the excellent support
received [rom its Bankers duning the year under review,

Your Directors also wish to place on record their appreciation of the co-operation and
support received from all the employees of the Company in sustaining the growth of
the Company.

Place: Bhubaneswar For and on behalf of the Board of Director

Date: 23/00/ /2:)2—2 |
My B — \%W-ﬂr“ |

»Das Mr. Subhasish Das
tor Whele-time-Director

DIN: 0402931 DIN- 50487272
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C H A RT E R E D AC CO U N TA N TS E-mail: aksabatco@gmail.com

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF GALAXY MEDICARE LIMITED
Report on the Audit of the Financial Staiements
Opinion -

We have audited the accompanying Financial Statements of Galaxy Medicare Limited (“the
Company®), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2022, the Statement of Profit
and Loss and Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended, and notes to the Financial
Statements, including a summary of the significant accounting policies and other explanatory
information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
the aforesaid Financial Statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013
(“the Act”), in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India, including Accounting Standards specified
under Section 133 of the Act, read with Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2021, of the
state of affairs of the Company as at 31st March, 2022, and its loss ang its cash fiows for the
year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the Financial Statements in accordance with the Standards on
Auditing (SAs) specified under Section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those
standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the audit of the Financial
Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the
Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical
requirements that are relevant to our audit of the Financial Statements under the provisions of
the Act and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in
accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence
we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the
Financial Statements. f
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A. K. SABAT & CO., chartered Accountants

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report thereosn.

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other
information comprises the information included in the Management Discussion and Analysis,
Board’s Report but does not include the Financial Statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the Financial Statements does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the Financial Statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent
with the Financial Statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or
otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have done, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this
other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of
the Act with respect to the preparation of these Financial Statements that give a true and fair
view of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the Company in
accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the
Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Companies
(Accounting Standards) Rules,2021 as applicable.

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance
with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for
preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of
appropriate accounting implementation and maintenance of accounting policies; making
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for
ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation
and presentation of the Financial Statements that give a true and fair view and are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the Financial Statements, Management is responsible for assessing the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless Management either intends to
liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.
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A. K. SABAT & CO., Chartered Accountants

The Board of Directors is also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting
process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of Financial Statements

QOur objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Financial Statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor’s report that includes our opinion, Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance,
but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a
material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are
considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these Financial Statements,

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit, We also:

+ Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Financial Statements, whether
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one
resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

* Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act we
are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has adequate
internal financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

+ Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by Management.

» Conclude on the appropriateness of Management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related fo events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to
continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are
required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the Financial
Statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions
are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However,
future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.
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A. K. SABAT & CO., Chartered Accountants

+ Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Financial Statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the Financial Statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation,

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence,
and where applicable, related safegnards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (the ‘Order’) issued by the
Central Government of India in terms of Sub-section (11) of Section 143 of the Act, we
give in the Annexure-A, a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the
Order.

2, As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company
50 far as it appears from our examination of those books;

(c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, and the Cash Flow Statement dealt
with by this report are in agreement with the books of account and returns;

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid Financial Statements comply with the Accounting Standards
specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Companies (Accounting Standards)
Rules,2021;

(e) On the basis of the written representations received from the Directors as on 31st March,
2022 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the Directors is disqualified as on
31st March, 2022 from being appointed as a Director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the
Act;
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AT & CO., Chartered Accountants

(f) With respect to the adequacy of the Internal Financial Controls over financial reporting of
the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer our separate report in
‘Annexure B’;

(g) With respect to the matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with the
requirements of Section 197 (16) of the Act as amended:

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
remuneration paid by the Company to its directors during the current year is in accordance
with the provisions of Section 197 of the Act; and

(h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditor’s) Rules, 2014, as amended, in our opinion
and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given fo us:

i The Company does not have any pending litigation which would impact its financial
position except as disclosed in the notes to accounts;

ii, The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for
which there were any material foreseeable losses;

fli.  There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education
and Protection Fund by the Company;

iv. (@) The Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no
funds (which are material either individually or in the aggregate) have been advanced
or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other
sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any other person or entity,
including foreign entity (“Intermediaries”), with the understanding, whether recorded
in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend
or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on
behalf of the Company (“Uliimate Beneficiaries™) or provide any guarantee, security
or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

(b) The Management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds
(which are material either individually or in the aggregate) have been received by the
Company from any person or entity, including foreign entity (“Funding Parties™), with
the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company shall,
whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in
any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (*“Ultimate Beneficiaries™)
or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;
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A. K, SABAT & CO., Chartered Accountants

(c) Based on the audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and appropriate in
the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the
representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii) of Rule 11(e), as provided under (iv) and
(v) above, contain any material misstatement; and

v.  The final dividend proposed in the previous year, declared and paid by the Company
during the year are in accordance with Section 123 of the Act, as applicable.

For AK. SABAT & CO,,
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No: 321012E

-

(CA AK. BHUYAN)
PARTNER

Membership No: 062684

UDIN: 22062684ATXSUI8320

Place: Bhubaneswar

Date: 22/09/2022
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A. K. SABAT & CO., Chartered Accountants

Annexure A

(Referred to in paragraph 1 of Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements of
our report of even date).

i. Inrespect of the Company’s Property, Plant and Equipment and Intangible Assets:

{a) (A) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including
quantitative details and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment;

(B) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of
Intangible assets,

(b) The Company has a regular program of physical verification of its Property, Plant &

Equipment (PPE) by which the PPE are verified in a phased manner over a period of three
years. In accordance with this program certain PPE were verified during the year and no
material discrepancies were noticed on such verification. In our opinion, this periodicity
of physical verification is reasonable having regard to the size of Company and the nature
of its assets;

(c¢) According fo the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our

examination of books, the title deeds of the immovable properties (other than properties
where the Company is the lessee and the lease agreements are duly executed in favour of
the lessee) are held in the name of the Company;

(d) The Company has not revalued any of its Property, Plant and Equipment and Intangible

Assets during the year, the Company does not have a Right to use assets;

(e) According to information and explanations given to us, the Company doesn’t hold any

benami property and therefore there are no proceedings initiated or pending against the
Company for holding any benami property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition)
Act, 1988, as amended, and rules made there under;

(8) The inventory has been physically verified by the Management at reasonable intervals

during the year. In our opinion, the frequency of verification by the Management is
reasonable and the coverage and procedure of such verification by the Management is
appropriate and discrepancies of 10% or more in aggregate was not noticed in respect of
such verifications;

The Company has availed working capital limits exceeding ¥ 5 crore in aggregate from
bank /or financial institutions during the year on the basis of security of current assets of
the Company. The quarterly returns/statements submitted by the Company to the banks/
financial institutions are based on the un-audited books of accounts/data and which
generally in agreement with the un-audited books of accounts subject to certain upwards
and downwards variation as given below:
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A. K. SABAT & CO., chartered Accountants

Quarter Ended hlue as per quarterly {Value as per Major Reason as per
return/statements unaundited Management
Submitted to Bank books of
accounts
June 30,2021 878.76 796.69 The Financials of FY 2020-
21 is signed on dated
September 30,2021 806.45 77311 |OV11/2021.  The  data
submitted to the bank for
December 31, 2021 818.10 739,66 Quarter ending June 2021
and September 2021 is on the
March 31,2022 001.11 887.67 basis of un-andited financial

accounts. Further the
valuation of raw material,
packing material and
consumable stocks is done on
the latest purchase pricing
instead of on the weighted
average price.

iii. a) The Company has not made any investments and not provided any guarantee or security or
granted any advances in the nature of loans, secured or unsecured, fo companies, firms, limited
liability partnerships or any other parties during the year. But has given loans to a Company
which has been fully recovered during the year.

A) Since the loan was not given to any subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates reporting
under the clause 3(iii)(A) of the Order is not applicable;

B) The aggregate amount of loan and the balance outstanding as on 31/03/2022 is given below:

Agoregate amount of loan Balance outstanding
during the year (X inm lakh) {Tin lakh)
20.00 NIL

b) The terms and conditions of the loan given during the year which has been fully recovered
are not prejudicial to the interest of the Company;

¢) The loan given during the year is fully recovered during the year with interest;

d) Since the loan was fully recovered with interest during the year, reporting under clause
3(iii)(d) of the Order is not applicable;
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A. K. SABAT & CO., Chartered Accountants

f) The Company has not granted any loan which was repayable on demand or without

iv.

Vi

vii.

(@)

(b)

specifying any terms or period of repayment, hence reporting under the clause 3(iii)(f) of
the Order is not applicable;

The Company has complied with the provisions of Sections 185 and 186 of the Companies
Act, 2013 in respect of loans granted, investments made and guarantees and securities
provided, as applicable;

The Company has not accepted any deposit from the public and there are no amounts
which are deemed to be deposits held by the Company. Hence the provisions of sections 73
to 76 or any other relevant provisions of the Act and the rules framed there under and
directives issued by RBI are not applicable and hence not commented upon;

As per the information and explanations given to us , the Company being a small enterprise
is not required to maintain cost records as specified by the Central Government under sub
(1) of section 148 of the Company Act hence reporting under the clause 3(iii)(vi) of the
Order is not applicable;

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, amounts deducted/ accrued in the books of
account in respect of undisputed statutory dues including provident fund, employees’ state
insurance, income tax, sales tax, wealth tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise,
value added tax, goods & service tax, cess and any other statutory dues have generally
been regularly deposited during the year by the Company with the appropriate authorities.
According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts
payable in respect of provident fund, employees’ state insurance, income tax, sales tax,
wealth tax, service tax, duty of customs, value added tax, duty of excise, goods & service
tax, cess and other statutory dues were in arrears as at 31st March 2022 for a period of
more than six months from the date they became payable.

Details of disputed statutory dues which have not been deposited on account of any
dispute are given below:

Name of the Statute Disputed Period to  Forum where dispute
Amount which amount is pending
&) Relates

Service Tax Demand 2,48,595 2013-14 to i Central Excise & Servic
016.17 Tax Department

Central Sales Tax Demand 657,582 2016-17 Sales tax department

Central Sales Tax Demand 18,49,233 201516 Sales tax department
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A. K. SABAT & CO., chartered Accountants

vili.  As per the explanation and information given to us ,there were no transactions relating to
previously unrecorded income that have been surrendered or disclosed as income during
the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (43 of 1961);

ix.
(a) As per information and explanations provided to us, the Company has not defaulted in any
repayment of loans or other borrowings or in payment of interest;

{(b) As per information and explanations provided to us, the Company has not been declared
wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or other lender;

(¢} The term loans were applied for the purpose for which the loans were obtained;

(d) As per the record verified by us, short terms loans raised were not utilized for long term
purposes;

{(e) On an overall examination of the Financial Statements of the Company, the Company has
not taken any funds from any entity or person on account of or to meet the obligations of
its subsidiaries, associates or joint ventures, hence reporting under clause 3(ix)(e) of the
Order is not applicable;

(f) As per information and explanations provided to us and on the examination of books of
accounts, we report that during the year the Company has not raised any loans on the
pledge of securities held in its subsidiaries, joint ventures or associate companies, hence
the clause 3 (ix) (f) of the Order is not applicable to the Company;

(a) The Company has not raised any money by way of initial public offer or further public
offer (including debt instruments) during the year and hence reporting under clause 3(x)(a)
of the Order is not applicable;

(b) As per information and explanation provided to us the Company has made preferential
allotment of shares during the year and the requirements of sec 42 and sec 62 of the
Companies Act, 2013 have been complied with and the funds raised have been used for
the purposes for which the funds were raised;

Xi.
(a) According to the information and explanations given to us, no fraud by the Company or
any fraud on the Company been noticed or reported during the year;
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JAT & CO., Chartered Accountants

{b) According to the information and explanations given to us, no report has been filed under
Sub-section (12) of Section 143 of the Companies Act by the auditors in Form ADT-4 as

prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central
Government during;

(c) According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no whistle blower
complaints during the year;

xil.  In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company

is not a Nidhi Company. Accordingly, paragraph 3 (xii) (a), (b) and (¢) of the Order is not
applicable to the Company;

xiii.  According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of
the records of the Company, transactions with the related parties are in compliance with
Sections 177 and 188 of the Act and have been properly disclosed in the Financial
Statements as required by the applicable Accounting Standards;

Xiv.
a) In our opinion and based on our examination, the company does not have an internal audit

system and as such is not required to have an internal audit system as per provisions of the
Companies Act 2013;

(b) The Company did not have an internal audit for the period under audit, hence reporting
under the clause 3(xiv)(b) is not applicable;

xv.  According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of
the records, the Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with any director
or persons connected with him as specified in Section 192 of the Act;

xvi,
(a) In our opinion the Company is not required to be registered under section 45-IA of the
Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 (2 of 1934);

(b) The Company has not conducted any Non-Banking Financial or Housing Finance
activities without a valid Certificate of Registration (CoR) from the Reserve Bank of India
as per the Reserve Bank of India Act,1934;

(c) In our opinion, there is no core investment Company within the Group (as defined in the
Core Investment Companies (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016) and accordingly reporting
under Clause 3(xvi) {c) & (d) of the Order is not applicable;

Page 11 of 15




OOOOOOOOOOOO{)OQOOOOOOOOOOOOG.QG

A. K. SABAT & CO., chartered Accountants

xvil.

xviii.

xix,

The Company has not incurred cash losses in the financial year and in the immediately
preceding financial year,

During the year there is no resignation of the statutory auditors, hence reporting under the
Clause 3 (xviii) of the order is not applicable to Company;

On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realisation of financial
assets and payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the Financial
Statements and based on our examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions,
nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to believe that any material uncertainty
exists as on the date of the andit report indicating that Company is not capable of meeting
its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period
of one year from the balance sheet date. We, however, state that this is not an assurance as
to the future viability of the Company. We further state that our reporting is based on the
facts up to the date of the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance
that all liabilities falling due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date, will
get discharged by the Company as and when they fall due;

In respect to Corporate Social Responsibility the Company do not cross the threshold limit
as per Section 135 of The Companies Act, 2013, so the provisions relating to Corporate
Social Responsibility are not applicable to the Company.,

For A K. SABAT & CO.
Chartered Accountants

Firm Reg'zaﬁon No: 321012E

4
(CA A.K. BHUYAN)
PARTNER
Membership No: 062684
UDIN: 22062684 ATXSUI8320
Place: Bhubaneswar

Date: 22/09/2022
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A. K. SABAT & CO., chartered Accountants

Annexure B

(Referred to in paragraph (f) of Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
paragraph of our report of even date).

We have audited the Internal Financial Controls with reference to Financial Statements of
Galaxy Medicare Limited (“the Company™) as of 31* March, 2022 in conjunction with our
audit of the Financial Statements of the Company for the year ended on that date,

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal financial controls with reference to Financial Statements criteria
gstablished by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in
the Guidance Note. These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance
of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly
and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to Company’s policies, the
safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial
information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013 (** the Act”).

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls with
reference to Financial Statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance
with the Guidance Note and the standards on Auditing, prescribed under Section 143(10) of the
Act, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an
audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants
of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
adequate internal financial controls with reference to Financial Statements was established and
maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controls system with reference to Financial Statements and their operating
effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls with reference to Financial Statements
include obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls with reference to Financial
Statements , assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the
design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The
procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment including the assessment of the risks of
material misstatement of the Financial Statements, whether due to fraud or error.
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A. K. SABAT & CO., Chartered Accountants

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion on the internal financial controls system with reference to Financial
Statements.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A Company's internal financial control with reference to Financial Statements is a process
designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the
preparation of Financial Statements for external purposes in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles. A Company's internal financial conirol with reference to
Financial Statements includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the
maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions
and dispositions of the assets of the Company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that
transactions are recorded as necessary fo permit preparation of Financial Statements in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures
of the Company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of Management and
directors of the Company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely
detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the Company's assets that could
have a material effect on the Financial Statements .

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference to Financial
Statements, including the possibility of collusion or improper Management override of
controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also,
projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls with reference to Financial
Statements to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control with
reference to Financial Statements may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or
that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.
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A. K. SABAT & CO., chartered Accountants

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial
controls system with reference to Financial Statements and such internal financial controls
with reference to Financial Statements were operating effectively as at 31° March, 2022, based
on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit
of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India.

For AK. SABAT & Co.,
Chartered Accountants
Firm isffation No: 321012E

¥

(CA A.K. BHUYAN)
PARTNER
Membership No: 062684
UDIN: 22062684ATXSUIS320
Place: Bhubaneswar

Date: 22/09/2022
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GALAXY MEDICARE LIMITED

Regd. Off: Plot No-2,Zene-D, Phase-A, Mancheswar Industrial Estate, Bhubaneswar

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 5157 MIARCH,Z0ZZ

{Amaunt¥ in Lokh}
Particulars Note No. As at 315t March, 2022 As at 215t March,2023
i 4 3 4
1 HEQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1{Shareholders’ Funds
[a} Share Capital i 304 26 280 20
{b) Resetves and Surplus 1,336 08 1,287 59
1,640.28 1,567.79
2tNon-Current Lizbilities
{a} Long-Term Borrowmgs 3 341 41 17593
{b} Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net) 4 - 02
{b) Other Long Term Liabilities 5 403 400
{t} Long-Term Provisions 5 & 60 718
35204 187.31
3iCurrent Liabilities
{a} Shart-Term Borrowings 3] 65100 702 43
(b} Trade Payables
(A} total outstanding dues of macro enterprises and small enterprises
{B) total outstandeng dues of Creditors other than micre esterprisas +
and small enterprises 348 15 454 00
{¢) Qther Current Liabulibies 8 54 31 75.45
{d) Short-Term Provisions 9 a 37 307
1,053.83 1,234.95
TOTAL 3,046.15 2,920.05
n LASSETS
1Non-Current Assets
{a) Property, Plant and Equipment and Intangible Assets
{1) Property, Plant and Equipment 1B 1,455 38 1,353 61
{n} tntangible Assets 10 041 034
{m}  Capual work-in-progress 10 1095 1897
(b} Non-Current Investments 11 177 16 33941
{¢]  Deferred Tex Asset (Net} 4 7 56 -
{d) Other Mon Current Assets 1z ExE] 323
1,654.69 1,716.56
z|Current Assets
{a) inventories i3 480 36 330 08
{b} Trade Recewables 14 715 67 72977
{e} Cash and Cash eguivalents 15 49 47 3408
{d) Short-Term Loans and Advances 16 129868 177 43
{8} Other Current Assets 17 & 30 213
3,321 46 1,273.49
TOTAL 3,046,15 2,980 05
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 25826
& ADDITIONAL NOTES ON ACCOUNTS

AS PER OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE ATTACHED
For A K Sabat & Co
Chartered Accountants

Firm Registratign No 321012E
/ —

{(CA AL BHUYAN)

Partner

Membership No 062684
Place Bhubaneswar

Date 22/09/2022

THE SCHEDULES REFERRED ABOVE FORM PART OF ACCOUNTS

FOR AND ON BEMALF OF THE BOARD

DILLIP

MANAGING DIRECTCR
DIN No 00402931

SUBHAS!
DIRECTOR

DIN Mo -D0487972




GALAXY MEDICARE LIMITED
Regd. Off: Plot No-2,Zone-3,Phase-A, Mancheswar Industrial Estate, Bhubaneswar
STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MIARCH,2022

{AmountX in Lakh)
Note No.
. Forthe yearended | For the year ended
Particulars
3ist March,20622 31st March, 2021
. |Revenue from Operations 18 2,987.75 2,872 70
it |Other Income 19 8593 57.93
I, {Total Income (1 +11) 3,073.68 2,930.63
V. |EXPENDITURE :
Cost of Maternals Consumed 20 2,061,328 1,699.93
Cost of Trading Materials Consumed 27 94.94 12L.77%
Changes in Inventories of Finished Goods Work-in-Progress (105.93} 225.03
Employee Benefits Expenses vl 287 22 259.71
Finance Costs 23 28.46 78.82
Depreciation and Amortization expense 10 98 27 81 54
Other Expenses 24 404 99 359.69
Total Expenses 2,929.33 2,826.49
v, [Prefit/{Loss) Before Excentional and Extraordinary ltems and
Tax {HI-1V) 144.35 104.14
Vi Exceptional Hems
" |Provision for diminution in value of investment 11 136.97 -
VIl. |Profit/(Loss) Before Extraordinary ltems and Tax (V - Vi 7.38 104.14
Vill. [Extraordinary ltems - -
IX. |Profit/{Loss) Before Tax (Vil- VII} 7.38 104.14
X |Tax Expenses:
{1) Current Tax {36 33) {31 43)
{2) Deferred Tax Assets/{Liabilities) [Net] 4 7.76 1.06
{3} Income tax for Earlier Years {C 13} {2 01}
Xl iProfit/(Loss) for the periad (IX-X} {2132} .75
Xil [Earnings Per Equity Share.
{1) Basic & Diluted (in Rs) {0.70} 256
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
& ADDITIONAL NOTES ON ACCOUNTS 25826
THE SCHEDULES REFERRED ABOVE FORM PART QF ACCOUNTS
AS PER OUR REPQORT OF EVEN DATE ATTACHED FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD
For A K Sabat & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 321012E
Y
/ A«Ltg 5,
{CA AK BHUYAN) DILLED KUIMAR DAS =
Partner MANAGING DIRECTOR DIRECTOR
Membership No, 062634 DIN No.:-00402931 DIN No.:-00487972
Place: Bhubaneswar .
Date :22/09/2022
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Galaxy Medicare lamited
CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE VEAR ENBED 31st March, 2822
(Amount? ia Lakly)
N For the yesr ended 31t Mareh, | For the vear ended 315t March,
Parsiculars 2023 2031
A Cash Flow From Qperating Activities
Net Profit Before Taxation and Extraordinary items 14435 0414
Adpustments for Non-Cash fterms
Add  Depresintion 98 27 Bi 54
Interest Eapenscs 9846 7882
Bad debts wirtten off 1311 41
Discounts atfowed
Advances witten ofT
Loss on sale of Assets 045 820
Less: discount recerved
Interest Recerved on income o refund . {045Y
Interest on Frsed Deposits with Banhs {181} {132y
fnterzst on Other Deposits {0.143 {032}
Profit on sale of Asants “ -
Captal Gam on sale of investment 2074
Prvidend Income {013} {02134
Operating Profit before Working Capital changes: 26331 284 50
Chanpes in:
Trade Recervables 089 £311 11}
[nventories (160283 18569
Short term lonns and advances (Asset) 47 77 17435
Other current habilitses {2114} 26 25
Trade payables (105 85) 6839
Other current assets {4.16} 163
Short 1erm borrowings {5143} 157 58
Changes i long term provisions {0.58} {0291
Previston for dumnution m vatue of investment (13697}
Changes m other long term Liabihines 043 130
Short term provisions {270} 167
Cash Used m Operations {7100} 589 86
Income Taxes pusd (3647} {3345}
Net Cash flow from Opersbug Activiies (16747} 55642
B. Cash Flow from Investing Activities
Progeeds from safe of Fived dsgels 3325 516
Puschasc of Fixed Assets (19087} (451 68}
{IncreaseyDecrease w long tenm {oans and advances -
Imvestimernt 1 Securty Deposits
Interest Income 195 209
Investment i Fiaed Deposits (31003) {6 02)
Capstal Gan on investment (2074)
Fvestment s shares 15832 448
Dividend Income 813 021
Net Cash flow from Investing Activities {57 96} (44577}
C. Cash Flow from Froatcing Activitics
Interest Pad (84 16} {78 82)
Cash procecds from ssuing shares 160 80
Chaages 1 long 1wrm Borrowngs 16549 (3217
BPuadends Pad {761)
Net Cash flow from Finsncmng Achvities 17081 {11099)
Net increase in Cash and Cush Equivalents 538 (G 34)
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the begrening of the peried 802 835
Cash and Cash Equivalents a4 the end of ihe period 13.40 841
at the end of the period:
Cash ou Hand 217 546
~Balance m Current Accounts held with Bands 1123 255

The above Cash Fiow Statement has been prepared under the indirect method as pressivbed n Accounting Standard 3 "Cash Flow

AS PER DUR REPQRT OF EVEN DATE ATTACHED
far AK Sabas & Co
Charmered Accountants

DILLIP |

Partner

Membershap No 062684
Place Bhubaneswar
Date 22/09/2022

Ly

MAR DAS
MANAGING DIRECTOR
DIN No -00402931

h

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD

*

w,./t

SHEHAS

EHRECTOR

DAS

DiN No 00487972



GALAXY MEDICARE LINHTED

i

Notes to Financial Statements for the Year Ended March, 2022
Note 1: SHARE CAPITAL
[Amounis i Lokh]
Particulars As ab 315t March 2022 As at 31st March 2021
S Number in Laids Ameount Hunber in Lakhs Amounl
Autherised Share Canital
£0,00,000 Nos Equity Shares of s 10/ Each {Previous Year -60,00,000 Hos) 60 00 600 00 60 00 60000
lssued |, Subsertbed & Paid up:
30,42,047 Mes Egunty Shares of Rs 10/- each fully pad up 3042 304 20 2802 28020
Total 3042 304 20 28 02 280 20
Reconcll:ation of ne of snares outstanding are given helow
Equity shares at the beginmung of the pencd Z802 28020 2802 2RO 26
Ecqnty shares wwsued dunng the period 249 2400 - -
Equety shares at the end of the petied 3042 304 20 2802 280 20
Total 3042 304 20 2802 28020

Detais of Sharehoiders holthag more than 5% shares

As at 31st March 1022

As at 3tst March 2021

Geehishree Das

383 12 93%

Hame of Sharehotders
Humber in Lakis % held Number in Lakhs % held
Dittsp Kumar Das &27 20 63% 527 22 39%
B K OAS & Sons(HUF} 627 2061% 627 22 38%

393 14 04%

fndisstral Besins & Services bimated 440 14 46% 200 7 14%
Subhasish Das 195 & 40% 1588 6 95%
Mote 1A: SHARES HELD BY PROMIOTORS
As ab 315t March 2027 As af 315t March 2021
Hame of Promotors % Change
AR i R R during the year
Numbes i Lakhs % helid Number in takhs % held
Bl Kusmar Das 627 2062% 627 22 39% 177%
Geatishree Das 393 12 93% 393 14 04% 1311%
D K Das & Soas (HUF} 627 20 61% 627 22 38% 177%
Debasish Das a7s 247% 075 2 68% 021%
Subhisss Dag 185 6 4% 195 6 95% 0 55%
Paramuta Das 092 361% 492 327% 0 26%
Anmndita Das 133 4 38%. 133 4 76% 0 38%
Addya Das 054 178% 054 193% 015%
Dehasish Das & Sons (HUF} 037 121% 37 131% 018%
iepa Bas 293 307% 093 333% 028%
Ansumarn Das 044 144% oa4 1 56% 012%
firan Das 045 148% 045 161% 013%
NS4 ud & 40 14 46% 200 7 14% 733%
Subhasis Das [HUF} G40 132% G40 1 43% 011%,
Qricon Industries Pyt 1id 133 4 38% 133 4 76% Q38%
Sujiia Patnaik 013 043% g13 QA7% 0 04%
Nandan Das 0Gd G 01% 060 D 01%, D H0%
30 42 TG0 O0% 2802 00 Q0% 14 65%
Note 2: RESERVES AND SURPLUS {Amount % in Lakh}
Particulars Az at 31st March 2022 As at. 31st March 2021
a. Securities Premmm
Openng Batance as per Last Balance Sheet 624 624
Add From fresh ssue of 2,40,000 equity shares at premmm of % 32/- Each 76 80
Closing Batance 8304 6.24
b. General Reserve
Opemng Batanee as per Last Balance Sheat 548 19 532 43
Add: From Revaluation Reserve on Earlser Years - -
Add From Revaluation Reserve on Current Years 1341 15 57
Ciasing Balance 561 60 543 19
€. Revaluaticn Reserve
Operang Balance as per Last Balance Sheet. 615 48 631,65
Less . Transferred to Generat Reserves of Current Year 1341 15 57
tess  Transferrad to Genaral Raserves of Eartier Yoars - -
Closmg Balance 602 07 615.48
d Surplus
Opening Balance as per Last Balance Sheet 11768 4593
Add , Proft & Loss Balance [21.30} M7
Less: Dividend Paid for thie year 2020-21 {7 01)
Closing Balance 89 37 117.68
Total 1,336 08 1,287.59
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GALAXY MEDICARE LIMITED

Notes to Financial Statements for the Year Ended March, 2022

Note 3: LONG TERM BORROWINGS

{Amount¥ in Lakh)
. As at 31st March, 2022 As at 3ist March,
Particulars
2021

SECURED LOAN
a. Term Loans from Axis Bank 0.67 163.17
b. Term Loans from ICICI Bank 338 18
¢. Vehicle Loans 2.56 7.59
UNSECURED LOAN
a. From Others - 5.17

34141 17593

341.41 17593

Terms and Conditions Secured Term Loans as set out below :

1. Term loan from ICICI Bank bearing Interest rate of one year REPO 4%+ Spread 3 00% p a 15 repayable over
51 monthly instaiments starting from March 2022,

i Wokring Capital Term Loan {ECLGS) bearing mterest rate of I-EBLR {External Benchimark Lending Rate)
7.70%{upto 9.25%}+ Spread 1s 0.55%) repayable over 48 Months, monthly installments starting from March
2022

is. One Vehicle loan from Axis Bank bearing interest rate of 9.40% 1s repayable over 60 montly installments
starting 1st November, 2019

iv. One Vehicle loan from HDFC Bank bearing interest rate of 8 00% is repayable over 60 montly installments
starting 07" November, 2017.

The Term Loan availed from ICICE Bank Ltd is secured by :

i Hypothecation of Machineries and equipments acquired from the specific term loan.

ii Hypothecation of entire Current Assets {both present and future) of the Company.

ut. Hypothecation of all moveable fixed assets, furniture/fixtures {both present and future) of the Company

w. Equitable Mortgage of leasehold land and building at IDCO Plot no 2,12, 13 & 14 gt Phase A, Zone [,

Mancheswar Industnal Estate, Bhubaneswar

MNote 4 : DEFERRED TAX ASSETS

{(AmountX in Lakh})

Particulars As at 31st March, 2022  |As at 31st March, 2021
i. Deferred Tax Liability
Related to Fixed Assets {5 81} 232
beferred tax liability/{Asset) {A) {5.81) 232
Il Deferred Tax Assets *
Timing Differance
Bisallowance u/fs 438 of IT Act, 1961
Provision for Gratuty - 0.24
Provision for Leave Encashment 175 188
Provision for Doubful Debts - -
Deferred tax Asset {B) 1.78 2.12
BI. Net Deferred Tax Liability /{Asset){A-B}} to be
shown in Balance Sheet {7.56} 0.20
IV. Opening Net Deferred Tax {Asset)/Liability 0.20 126
V. Deferred Tax Liability/{Asset} to be Charged to
Statement of P/1. for the year (Il - V) {7.76) {1.08)
Note 5: OTHER LONG TERM LIABILITIES/PROVISION
{Amoum¥ in Lakh)
. As at 31st March, 2022 As at 31st March,
Particulars
m——— 2021
Security Deposit Received 4.03 4.00
Leave Encashment {Non-Funded) 6 60 7.18
! 10.62 1117
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GALAXY MEDICARE LIMITED
Motes to Financial Statements for the Year Ended March, 2022
jlote 6: SHORT TERM BORROWINGS
{Amounttin Lakh}
Particulars As at 315t | As at 3ist March,
e March, 2022 2021
SECURED LOAN
a Yorking Capitat Loan
From Axis Bank Exmated(Cash Credst) - 664 27
From ICICE Bank Limuad{Cash Crade) £84 18 -
b current matuntes of Leng term boregwings® 66 62 3817
Total §51 00 Dz 43
2} The Warksg Capital Losn avasted from 10Ck bank 1td IS secured by

Primary secotty

1 Hypptheration of eatire Cusrent Assets thoth oresant and future) of the Company

ujHypothecation of machinenes and sguipments acqured under TL I and 11 B and to be acquired under TL WV for the praposed expansion of plot No 2 Zone-D phase-& , mancheswar
industrial Estate Shubaneswar

m Equizable Mortgage of leasehold Jand and buldmg at IDCO Plot no 2,12, 13 & 14 at Phase A, Zonie

& Qeenbas Counter Guraniee of the company

Callaterat secunty

s Hypothecation of all meveable fixed assets, furniture/fictures {both present and future) of the Company {except specsfic vehugles/maching charged 1o other Bank/Fmancal
EnsthiIons}

uJExtenson af EM of leasehold land and Suddng &l {1BCG Plot now?,12,13814,Cortesponding Lo revenue Plol Nos«-4768{p),admeasunng an area of Ac 1 18 dec sidugted «f Mouxa-
Sadakara,Manchaswar industnat estate, phase-a,Zone-d ,bhvuhangswar, Dist,Khurda,otisha, regstered i the name of galaxy madicare linnted

* Betals of Current Matusities of Long Tenm Debe @ As at 3ist As at 3ist March,
March, 2022 paivhd
a Vehicle Lozns 503 709
b Term Loan frem iCICI Bank Umized 6159 3108
6662 817
Note 7: TRADE PAYABLE fAmouee ar Lakh)
The trade payablas agewng schadule for the vears endad as on March 31, 2022 and March 31, 2021 s as folfows
N Asat31st | Asat 31st March
Partieutars .
March, 2022 2021
a) Gutstanding duas of mwro sotecpries and small enterpnzes - -
k] Gutstanding dues of crediars other than micro ses and small anterprisas 348 18 454 00
Totat 348 15 454 00
As at 33st March, 2022 {AmountX in Lakh}
Cubstanding for following perfods from dus dater of payment
Particnins thnlnil Dues Nat ue Tatal
Lessthon § Year] t-2Vems | zaveas | MOTCthan3
Years
{=} MiSME
{b} Qthers 266 14 16 2 147 117 oG 344 98
{cj Dispute duss-MSME
{d} Dispute dues
Tatal - 266.14 76,20 147 il? - 344 98
As at 31st March, 2821 {Amount? i Lakh)
thstanding for following periads from due date of paymant
Particutars Unbilt Dues NotBue ans Totl
taoss than 4 Year | 1-2 Years 23 Yoars Hore than
Yeurs
{a) MSE
{6} Gthers 223 95] 207 43 602 1374 28] 454 00
e} Disparte dues-MSME
{d) Despute dues
Total - 223,95 207,49 6.82 13.74 2.81 454.080

Note B : Other Current Liabilities (Amount? in Lakh)
- Asat3ist 1 Avat 313t March,
m mh' 2022 2021

(a} Advance From Debiors 438 1631
{b) Giher Liabtlities

1 Statutory Lrabihilies 114 557

1 Lrahlites for Expenses 454 710

13 Payable 20 employees 4225 46 47

Totat 5431 7545

Note 9 : SHORT TERN PROVISIONS
{Amouns¥ in Lakh)

. Asat3fst [ Asak 3fst March,
Particulars !

March, 2032 2021
(a) Frewision for employee benefits
Legve Encashmeant iNan-Funded) 037
Gratyrty Payable Accounts -

Provnmon for Income Tax

* Nigy %> b
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GALAXY MEDICARE LIMITED

Notes to Financial Statements for the Year Ended March, 2022

Note 10: Property Plant&Eguipment {Amount® In Lakh)
GROSS BLOCK DEPRECIATION KET BLOCK
DESCRIPTION Costas Adlitiong Sale/ Cost as Upto FORTHE On Sale/ Upte Asat Asat
at during adjustment at g1/04/202% YEAR adjustment: 31/03/2022 31/83/2022 31/03/202]
01/04/2021 the year dwging 33/03/2022 Current during Accumistation
the year Dapreciation | the year Denreclation
TANGIBLE ASSETS .
Land 657 88 - - B57 85 - - . - 657 85 657 BS
Factory Busiding 548 15 4330 - 583 45 15148 2983 - 181 31 402 14 388.67
Plant & Machinery 548 70 14657 1925 67703 309,79 4818 1812 340.83 336 20 23991
Offlce Equipments 1270 201 - 47 362 132 - 1094 377 308
Computers 1632 043 - 875 1404 0.89 - 1503 i73 2.29
Eiectrical installations 42 22 265 . 44 88 2355 2.55 - 26,08 1879 iB 67
Furniture & Fixture 2028 082 . 2110 17 37 044 - 17 81 330 292
Labseratary instrurments 1294 236 - 1530 021 064 . 1G 83 4 45 273
Matertal Handling Equipment 1257 143 - 14 00 485 173 - £ 58 741 771
Vehicles 82.50 - 1231 7018 56 82 673 973 5381 1637 2568
Storage Tank 637 - - & 37 227 072 - 298 338 4190
Total-A 1,953 61 199 59 31.5% 2,121,632 5809 99 9411 2785 566 25 1,455 38 1,353 61
INTAMNGIBLE ASSETS *
Software 103 030 - 133 (69 G23 - 082 041 034
Total-B 103 839 - 133 0.89 .23 - 0.92 0.41 0.34
Capital Work-in-Progress Factory
Budding 1997 2332 43 30 0.00 ~ - - - 0.00 1997
Plant B Machinery 1095 - 10 93 10.95
Total-C - 34,27 43.30 1095 - - - - 10.95 19.97
TOTAL- CURRENT YEAR [A+B+L} 1,954.64 234,16 74.86 2,133.51 600.68 94,35 27.85 £867.17 1,466.74 1,373.92
Pravious year 1,560.80 488 48 77 21 1,974 51 550 55 7720 27,06 600 68 1,373 92 1,012 80

Capital World In Progress {CWIP)
(a) For Capital-work-in progress, following ageing schedule shali be given as on 31-03-2022

cwip Amount In CWIP for a petiod of total
Less than 1 year 2-3 Yearg More than 3 years
Plant & machinery 095 - - 10,95
Projects temporanly suspended - - X
{b) For Capital-work-In progress, following ageing schedule shall be given as on 31-03-2021
cwip Amount In CWIP for a perlod of Total
Less than 1 year 2-3 Years More thap 3 years
Factory Buidding 1897 - - 19 97
Projects temporaniy suspended - - -

~
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GALAXY MEDICARE LIMITED

Qlotes to Financial Statements for the Year Ended March, 2022

@u0te 11: NON-CURRENT INVESTMENTS {Valued at Cost)

"Amoumt¥ in Lakh)
As at 3ist As at 31st March
Particulars March, 2022 2021
A) Investment property: *
Wuilding-Flat no OU-706 37.39 41.31
g) Long Term Investments :{Unquoted,at cost)
} 11,500 Equity Shares of Rs.100/- 2ach 2.30 3.40
in Oricon Industries Ltd {Assosciate )
) 5,000 Equity Shares of Rs 10/ each 0.50 0.50
in Onssa Knit Complex Pyt Ltd
Total 2.80 3.90
{C} Bonds Other than Trade{Quotad)
lutual Funds
1} UTI Hybrid Equity Fund - Dividend Reinvestment - 054
), Previous Year 2246.619 Units NAV(29.3751)
fi) SBI Magnum Equity ESG Fund - Direct Plan-IDCW - 0.75
0), Pravious year1914,603 units NAV {51.7686)
11} SBI Blue Chip Fund - Growth - Direct Plan - 2.44
0}, Previous Year9268.064 Units NAV(36.108))
tv) SBI Miagnum Multicap fund - Growth - Direct Plan - 2,00
0}, Previous Year 5125.892Units Nav{67.526}
Total - 5.73
} Investment in Equity Shares (Quoted)
i1 Alfa Transformers Lid 27394
ss Prowision far dimmution in the value of Investment {Refer Note $) {136 97} 136.57 27394
{6,72,348 Shares, PrevinusYear 6,72,348 Shares,}
) Crient Paper & Industries Ltd. - 1.28
{0 Shares, Previous year 5000)
‘)Reliance Industries Ltd. - 0.01
0 Shares, Pravious year 4}
PuiTitan Company Ltd. - 4.00
# Shares, Previous year 300}
viMarico Ltd. - 9.23
# Shares, Previous year 3000]
136.57 288.46
Total Mon Current Investments 177.18 330.41
otal Value of Quoted Investments (C+D) 136.97 284.19
otal Market Value of Quoted Investments 40.34 99,70
Cost as at Depreciation for |Book value as
*C}ass of assats 01/04/21 21-22 on 31-03-2022
uildings-Flat no OU-706 41.31 393 37.3%
?reuious Year 45.65 4.34 41.31

‘epreciation is provided based on useful life as provided in schedule It of Companies Act 2013

M B

DN - phuUL 2‘3%‘

-

ot Cnpig Fol o




GALAXY MEDICARE LIMITED
{Notes to Financial Statements for the Year Ended March, 2022
Note 12: OTHER NON CURRENT ASSETS
{Unsecured and Considered Goad) {Amounts in Lakh}
. As ot 31st As at 3ist
Fedizlar March 2022 Merch 2021
Efectrictty Secunty Deposit 3123 323
Total 323 323
Note 13: NVENTORIES
fAmounts in Lakh)
scul Asat3ist Asat31st
Particulars March2022 | March2021
tndigensus Raw materals & Comporents 8704 167 89
imporied Raw matenals & Components 3559 1172
Packing materials 10957 7424
Finished goods 102 43 3177
Werk in process 4802 275
Stock in trade 2770 3171
Total 499 36 33008
As certried by the Management and Valued as per Accounting Policy Note No 25
Note 14: TRADE RECEIVABLES
{iIn secured and Considered Good)
{Amountin Lakh}
. Asat3ist AsatBlist
Particulars March 72022 Wlarch,2021
Trade receivables outstanding for a period exceadmg st months
fram the date they are due for payment
Unsecured - Considered Good 3627 2327
Total 36 27 23 27
‘Trade recenvables cutstanding for 3 period less than six months from
the date they are dua for payment
tinsecured- Considered Good 673 40 706 50
Total 715 67 728.77
As gt 31st March 2022 {Armount® in Lk}
Cutstanding for following periods fram dus date of payment v
Particqidars Unbiil Dues Not Bue L&:; nﬂ-,ﬂ: & & ;:3::2, - 12 Years 2.3 Voars M,,,:e :,, 3 3 Total
{a} Undisputed Trade Recewvables- Considered Goods 562 90 11650 2025 1510 091 - 71567
{£) Undisputed Trade Recervables- Considered Doubtful - - - - -
(<) Dispusted Trade Recevables- Considered Goods - - - - -
{d} Disputed Vrade Recewsbies- Lonswdered Goubtiul - . - -
Total 562 90 116.50 2025 15 10 091 - 715 67
#As at 3ist March, 2021 {Amount in Lakh)
Qutstanding for following periads from due date of payment
Earhcytars Uninlt Bues Kot fue Less than & & Months - More than 3 Total
Months {Year 1-2 Yoars 2-3 Years Years
{a} Undisputed Trade Recewables- Considered Goods 670 86 3564 1156 217 - 953 12877
{5} Undisputed Trade Racewvahles- Considered Doubtfud - - - - -
{c} Disputed Trade Recewables- Considered Goods - - - - -
{d} Disputed Trade Recewables- Considered Doubtful - - - - -
"Total 570 86 35.62 11.58 217 . 9.53 72577
hlote 15: Cash and Cash equivalents {AmountT m Lakh)
i AsatFist As at 315t
Particulars March2022 | March,2021
£)Cash or hangd 217 255
s}alances with Banks 1123 546
1340 802
a1} Qther banak balances
fived depasit with matunty more than 12 months 447 425
Fixed depost with matenty more than 3 months but less than 12
months 3159 2181
In Frxed BDaposst Accounts *** 3607 26 06
Fotaf 4% 47 34.08

**++0ledpe of Fixed Deposit agasnst Bank Guarantee of foxs Bank Lid
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GALAXY MEDICARE LIMITED

Notes to Financial Statements for the Year Ended March, 2022

Note 16: SHORT TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES

{Un secured and Considered Good) {Amounis in Lakh}
Particulars As at 31st March 2022 | As at 31st March 2021
afloans and advances to related parties 2.05 2.05
b)Others
i} Interest on Security Deposite Receivable 000 013
1t} Deposit with Custom & Central Excise Authorties 014 014
wiinput Tax Credit Balance with Goods & Service Tax 72.87 3111
) Earnest Money and Security Deposits 1065 1352
v} Income Tax Refund (earhier Year) 296 33C
vi} Advance Incorne Tax/ TDS refundable 5.77 6.00
vii} Advance to suppliers,staff and others 1.20 -0.31
v} DGFT & Exchange Varation gain Receivable 0.00 152
1x} Advances to Creditors 3053 122 48
x} Caution Money & Security Deposits 025 0.25
xi} Advances to Govt Authotities 3.23 323
Total 129.65 177.23
Note 17: Other Current Assets
{AmountX in Lakh)
Particulars As at 31st March 2022 | As at 31st March 2021
Gratusty (Funded) 3.48 0.00
Prepaid Expenses 2 81 2.13
Total 6.3¢ 2.13
Note 18: REVENUE FROM OPERATION :
{Amount in Lakhj
Particulars As at 31st March 2022 | As at 31st March 2021
' Sale of Products
Sale of Manufactuning Products {Own Brand) 634 60 626 36
Sale of Manufactuning Products {Other Brand) 1,454 43 1,489 80
Sale of Traded Goods 13308 13720
Export Sale**** 765 66 518.64
Net Sales 2,987.75 2,872,770
****¥includas INR denaminatad Exports to Nepal
Note 19: OTHER INCOME ;
{Amount< iy Lakn)
Particulars As at 31st March 2022 | As at 31st March 2021
income from Others {sales of Old & Used Packing Matenals ) 608 6.44
Interest Income 227 3 09
Dnidend [ncome 13 0.21
Gain on Sale of Investments{Net) 20.74 284
Exchange Variation Gain 6.54 1.41
Insurance Charges Collected 3.46 290
Miscount Recaved - opa
Freight income 2553 27 96
Duty Drawback Benefit Recewved 580 533
DGFT Benefit Receved - 138
Others 2.36 o008
Prowston written back 036 5.47
Liablity Written Back 3.59 -
Prior Penod Income 098 -
Incoime on Renting From Immovahle Property 810 168
Total 85.93 57.93
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GALAXY MEDICARE LIMITED

Notes to Financial Statements for the Year Ended March, 2022

Note 20: COST OF MATERIALS CONSUMED

{Amount¥ in Lakh)
Particulars As at 31st March 2022 As at 31st March 2021
Indigencus:-
— Opening Stock 167.8% g2.01
- Purchases 1,595 97 1,323 82
1,763.86 1,415.83
-~ Closing Stock 16704 167.89
Sub Total-A 1,596.82 1,247.94
imported:-
-- Opening Stock 11.72 13,28
— Purchases 148 24 155 50
15956 16878
-~ Closing Stock 35.59 1172
Sub Total-B 124.36 157.86
Packing Materials:-
- Opening Stock 7424 8200
- Purchases 37552 27717
449,77 369.17
~ Closing Stock 109.57 74.24
Sub Total-C 340.19 294,93
Total Consumption (A+B+C+D} 2,061.38 1,699.93

Note 21: CHANGE IN INVENTORIES OF FINISHED, TRADING GOODS AND STOCK-IN-PROCESS

{Amount? in Lakh}
Particulars Asat 31st March 2022 As at 31st March 2021
Operung Stocks
- Finished Goods 31.77 14205
Work 1n process 1275 12750
44.52 269.55
Less - Closing Stocks
-- Fimshed Goods 102.43 3177
Work in process 48.02 12.75
150.45 44 52
{Accretion)/Depletion of Stocks {105.93)} 225,03
Stock in trade
Opening Stacks
- Trading Goods 31.71 4893
- Add- Purchases 90.93 104.55
122 64 153.48
- Closing Stock 27.70 3171
Sub Total 94,94 121.77
Note Z2: EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSES
{AmountX in Lakh}
Particulars As at 31st March 2022 As at 31st March 2021
Salaries, Wages, Bonus and incentives 23549 211.92
Director's Remuneration 25645 17.08
Director's Commussion 0.68 605
Contnibutiens to Provident ,E 5.1 and Gratunty 18.57 2112
Staff welfare expenses 5.04 3.53
Total 287.22 259.71
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GALAXY MEDICARE LIMITED
Notes to Financial Statements for the Year Ended 31st Maich, 2022
Note 23: FINANCE COSTS
{Arnount¥ in Lakh}
Particulars As at 31st March 2022 As at 31st March 2021
Interest expenses
Interest on Vehicle/Term Loans 3593 1473
Interest on Worlang Capital Loans 38 65 3889
Other borrowing costs 8.72 741
Interest Others 511 17 80
Total ‘88.46 78.82
Note 24: OTHER EXPENSES
{Amount in Lakh)
SR No Particulars As at 31st March 2022 As at 31st March 2021
A |MANUFACTURING EXPENSES
1 |Carnage Inward 54.80 7327
2 {Power & Fuel 8z 70 4492
3 |Testing Expenses 459 2 85
4 |Other manufacturing Expenses 26,61 16.33
Total-A 168.71 137.37
B |REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE
1 [|Repairs to Machmery 1862 1494
2 {Repairs to Building 13 44 847
3 [Repairs to Vehicles 497 266
4 [Repaws to Electricals 4.43 232
5§ {Repair to Computers 0.80 0.31
6 Repairs to Others 509 255
Total-B 47.34 3126
C |SELLING AND DISTRIBUTION EXPENSES
1 |Selling Expenses 6.51 361
2 |Sales Commussion 3042 14.89
3 [Carriage Outward 65.17 71.10
4 |Taxes and Duties 506 066
5 |Discount Allowed 838 16 38
6 |Custom clearance charges 126 034
7 |Sample supply expenses - 0.03
8 {Prowvision for Doubtiul Debts - -
9 |Bad debts 1311 14.11
10 {Sundry Balance Write Off -
11 jSale Tax & entry tax demand paid - 0.46
12 linterest and Penalty of CST,GST,TDS 1.25 0.78
Total-C 131.16 122.35
D [ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES
1 |Traveling Expenses 23468 19.85
2 |Printing & Stationary 2.12 242
3 |insurance Charges 393 307
4 Postage and Telephone Charges 435 472
5 |Auditors Remuneration 2.60 200
& |Fees and Subseription 134 231
7 |Legal & Professional Fees 603 15.17
8 |Security Service Charges 6138 657
o |Loss on sale of old machinery/Discarded Assets (Net) 045 820
10 General Expenses 7.49 429
Total-D 57.78 68.71
Total 404,89 359.69
X % \/J‘}b :
A
Lol L 1874 -
DIN _poyox g2t N - OV 2



|
© 000 000 066 0060600900600 000 00000 ¢ 0 ¢

GALAXY MEDICARE LIMITED

Note 25: SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ADDITIONAL NOTES ON ACCOUNTS:

A.
i

iii)

iv}

vi}

i}

BASIS OF PREPARATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The financial statements of the company have been prepared in accordance with the generally accepted accounting principles
1 India (Indian GAAP). The Cornpany has prepared these finoncial statements to comply m afl matenial respects with the
aecounting standards notified under section 133 of the Compames Act, 2013, read together with Companies {Accounting
Standards) Rules, 2021, The financial statements have been prepared on an occrual basis and under the historicof cost
convention. The accounting policies adopted in the preparation of the financial statements are consistent with those followed
in the previous year.

USE OF ESTIMATES

The preparation of financial stotements in conformity with Indion GAAP requires the management to make judgments,
estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of revenues, expenses, ussets and habilities and the disclosure of
contingent liabilfties, at the end of the reporting period. Although these estimates are bused on the management’s best
knowledge of current events and octions, uncertginty about these assumpiions and estimates could result in the outcomes
requiring o moterial adjustment to the carrymg amounts of assets or ffabifities in future periods

REVENUE RECOGNITION

Revenues/ Incomes and Costs/ Expenditures are accounted for under the Historical Cost Convention using accrual method of
accounting.

Sales are recognised, net of returns of any, on despatch of goods te customers and are reflected in the aecounts at net
realisable value 1 e exclusive of Goods & Services Tox /Excise duty / Yolue Added Tox on the date of despatch of goods to
customers

interest income

Revenue s accounted for on a time proportion basis taking into account the amount outstanding and the rate applicable.

Dividend income

Revenue is recognized when the Company’s right to receive dividend 1s established. Dwvidend from subsidiories is recognized
even if same are declared after the balance sheet date but pertains to period on or before the date of balance sheet as per the
requirement of Schedule Il of the Companies Act, 2013,

Duty draw back and other benefits receivable on eligible export of goods manufactured are shown under

“Other Income” as per rotes applicable thereon

Insurance cluims:

fnsuronce claims are accounted for on the basis of claims odmitted / expected to be admitted and 1o the extent that the
armount recoverable can be measured relobly and 1t 1s reasonable to expect the ultimate colfection.

Rental Income

Revenue is recognized on on accrual basis in accordonce with the terms of the relevant agreement.

FIXED ASSETS

Fixed Assets have been revolued by on external valuer as at 31.10.1998 and on 31.03.2017. Fixed assets are stoted at carrying
value based on such valuation less accumuloted depreciotion as per books of Accounts, Subseguent acquisition of the assets is
stated at their purchase cost together with incidental expenses of acquisition.

increase in valuation of fixed Assets on revaluation is shown under fixed Assets revaluation reserve Depreclation on revalued
amount is charged to statement of profit and loss with a correcsponding amount transfer from revaluation reserve to general

reserve each vear.
The Company has adopied Revalugtion model for property ,plant and equipment for determining the gross carrying amaunt.

The revaluation reserve created is not available for distribution to shareholders
DEPRECIATION

Depreciation on Fixed Assets is provided on Written Down Method considering the useful life as specified under Schedule If tn
the Companies Act, 2013 except for assets which have been revalued by an external valuer. Depreciation on revalued Assets is
Calculated on their respective revalued amount on written down value Method over the balance useful life as deterrined by
the valuer Useful life recommended by technical expert for various revalued fixed assets are:

Yy % i
P
D - 0O4D 29 2 Drnl - oY EITFTL




10

GALAXY MEDICARE LEMITED

Assets Useful Life
Factory Building 30-70 Years
Plant & Machinery 15-30 Years
Office Equipments 5-15 Years
Computers 3-10 Years
Electrical Installations 10-25 Years
Furniture & Fixtures 20 Years
Laboratory Equipments 10-30 Years
Material Handelng equipments 10-30 Years
Vehicles 2-15 Years
Storage Tanks 15-35 Years
Computer Software 10 Years

For these classes of ussets, based on techmen! evaluation carned out by external technical experts, the Company believes that
the useful hves as grven obove best represent the period over which Company expects to use these assets Hence, the useful
lives for these assets are different from the useful ives us prescribed under Part C of Schedule 1i of the Companies Act 2013
Leasehold land 1s not amortized since the period of lease 15 80 years.

fterns costing Rs 5000/~ or less ore depricioted @100% pro-rata

Depreciotion on additions to assets or on sale/ discard of assets s calculated pro-rata from the date of such additions or up to
the date of such sofe/ discard, as the case may be.

BORROWING COST:

Borrowing costs relating to the acquisition/ construchon of qualifving ossets are capitalized until the time alf substential
activities necessary to prepare the qualifying assets for thewr imtended use are complete

A gualifying asset 1s one that necessarily tokes substantial peniod of time to get ready for its intended use
All ather borrowmng costs are charged to revenue

INVESTMENT

Investments, which are readily realizabie and intended to be held for not more than one year from the date on which such
investments are made, are classified as current investments All other investments are closstfied as long-term investments.

Cn irutial recognition, all investments are measured at cost The cost comprises purchase price and directly attributable
acquisition charges such as brokerage, fees and duties.

Current invesiments are carried in the financial statements at lower of cost and fair value determined on an individual
mvestment busis, Long-term investments ore carried at cost However, provision for dirmnution In value 1s made to recognize a
dechne other than ternporary in the value of the investrents. On disposal of an investment, the difference between its carrying
amount and net disposal proceeds is charged or credited to the statement of profit and loss.

Investment Properties

Investment properties are properties held to earn rentals and/or for capital appreciation. Investment properties are
meuasured inftially at cost including transaction costs. Subsequent to initial recognition, investment properties are stated at
cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses. Any gain or loss on disposal of investment property is
determined as the difference between net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the property and is recognised in
the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Provisions

A provision is recognized when an enterprise has a present obligation as o result of past event and it is probable that an
outflow of resources wifl be reguired to setile the obligation, in respect of which a reliable estimate can be made.
Provisions are not discounted to its present value und are determined bused on best estimate required o settle the
INVENTORIES

Stock of Row Materiols, Pocking Materials, Components and stores ore valued at lower of cost and net reglizable value using
FIFQ method.

Stock of Materials-in-Process and Finished Goods are valued at lower of cost and net realizable value. Cost excludes Goods &
Services Tax pard on inputs for manufacture of the Frimished Goods

FOREIGN CURRENCY TRANSACTION

Receipts and Payments are recorded at actual rates prevailing on the date of transaction
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GALAXY MEDICARE LIMITED
Balances i the form of Current Assets and Current Liabilities (Except for procurement of Fixed Assets} in foreign currency,
outstanding at the close of the year, are converted (in Indian Currency] ot the appropriote rates of exchange prevailing on the
date of Balance Sheet and the resultant foss or gon 15 token to exchange varigtion and treated i the Profit and Loss Account

RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT

Revenue expenditure including overheads on Research and Developments are charged off os an expense through the natural
heads of account in the yvear in which incurred Expenditure which results in the creation of coprtal assets s taken to fixed

assets ond depreciation is provided on such assets as applicable.
ERIPLOYEE BENEFITS

{i}  Short Term Employee Benefits:

Al employee benefits payable wholly within twelve months of rendering service are clossified as short term employees
benefits. Beneffts such as salaries, wages, short term compensated absences, etc and the expected cost of bonus, ex-gratia are
recoanized in the periad m which the emplovees rendered the related service

{ii} Defined Contribution Pluns

Pravident Fund and Employees State Insurance Scheme are defined contnibution plans The contribution paid/ payable under
the schemes is recognized during the period in which the employees renders the related services.

{iii) Defined Benefits Plans

Gratuity on account of services gratuity 15 covered under Gratuity-cum-Life Assurance Scheme of Life Insurance Corporation of
india Annual premium paid for the scheme is charged to Profit and Loss Account afongwith actuarial gain or losses.

Provision for leave encashrent benefit s done on the basis of actuarial valuation.

TAXATION:

Tax expense comprises of current and deferred tax Current income tax 1s measured at the amount expected to be pad to the
tax authorities i secordunce with the Indion Income Tax Act Deferred income taxes reflect the impact of current year timing
differences between taxobie mcome and accounting mcome for the year and reversal of timing differences of earfier years.

Deferred tox is measured based on the tax rates and the tax lows enacted or substantively enacted at the balance sheet date.
Deferred tax assets and deferred tax habihities are offset if o legally enforceable right exists to set off current tox assets ogainst
current tax liahilities and the deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabifities relate to the taxes on income levied by same
governing taxation laws Deferred tax assets are recognized only to the extent that there is reasonable certainty that sufficient
future taxable income will be available against which such deferred tax assets can be realized, In situations where the
Company has unobsorbed depreciation or carry forward tax losses alf deferred tax assets are recognized only if there is virtual
certainty supported by convincing evidence that they can be reclized against future taxable profits

At each balance sheet date, the Company re-assesses unrecognized deferred tax assets. It recognizes unrecognized deferred tax
assets to the extent that it has become reasonably certan or virtually certain as the case may be that sufficent future taxable
income will be available agamst which such deferred tax assets can be realized.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets are reviewed ot eoch balance sheet date. The Compuany writes down the carrying
amount of a deferred tax assets to the extent that it 1s no longer regsonably certain or virtually certain as the case may be that
sufficient future taxable income will be available against which deferred tox asset can be realized Any such write down 15
reversed to the extent that it becomes reasonably certain or wirtually certain as the case may be that sufficient future taxable
wiil be available.

Current/Non-current Classification

All assets and Liabilities are clussified into Current aond Nen-Current Assets

Assets

An asset is classified as current when 1t satisfies any of the following critena:

alit is expected to be reahzed in, or Is intended for sale or consumption in the entity’s normal operating cycle;

Bit is held primarily for the purpose of being traded;

clit 1s expected ta be reahized within twelve months after the balance sheet date; or

dit is cash or cash equivalent unless it 1s restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for

Earnings per Share

Basic earnings per share are calculoted by dwiding the net profits or loss for the period attributable to equity shareholders by
the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the perrod For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings
per share, the net profit or loss for the period attributable to the equity shareholders and the weighted average number of
ares outstandmg during the period is adiusted for the effects of ol didutive potential equity shares.
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GALAXY MEDICARE LIMITED

Motes to Financial Statements for the Year Ended
Note 26: ADDITIONAL NOTES ON ACCOUNT :

1L.PAYMENT TO AUDITORS:
{Amount¥ in Lakh)
SR No Particulars 2021-22 2020-21
] Statutory Audit Fess 180 160
4 Tax Audit 040 040
TOTAL 200 200
2, EARNING PER SHARE :
SR No Particulars 202322 2020-21
I Profit/{Loss) avaliable to Equity Share Holders (23 33} 7175
1l Weighted Average number of equity shares for Basic EPS 3042 2802
M iBasic and diluted Earming Per Equity Shares in Rs iG 76) 256

3. CIF VALUE OF IMPORTS
{AmountX in Lakh)

SR Mo Particulars 202827 2000-21

t Raw Materal and Compuonents 158 67 13053
1t Capital Goods - -

4, EXPENDITURE IN FOREIGN CURRENCY
{AmountX in Lakh)

5R No Particulars 2021-22 2020-21

: Trademnark Fees - -

5. EARNING IN FOREIGN CURRENCY
{AmoeuntX in Lakh}

SR No Particulars 2021-22 2020-21

Expoct on FOB Bass (excluding INR denoninated exports to Nepal 63535 4%2 49

ylfyj%}_,__ \,/W"‘: -
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6. DISCLOSURES OF TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED PARTY

GALAXY MEDICARE LIMITED

{Amount® i Lakh)

. H121-22 2021
Name Nature of Transactions
. Outstanding . Cutstanding
Transaction . Transaction .
Renotmt Amount in Arsunt Amount in
Balance Sheet Balance Sheet
A} individual controlling voting power / exercising significant mfluence and their relatives
Remuneration 882 " - -
Dilkp Kumar Das {Managing
1} Comnussion c14 12 -
irector)
Remrnbursement Exgranses 112 073 182 -
Loan Taken from Subhasish Das - - 18 574
Loan Repayment To Subhasish Das 574 - - -
Interest pn boan taken - - [EY] -
it} Subbass Das {Drrector) Remuneration 970 067 855 067
Commission q34 " 303 2 80
Re:mbursement of Expenses 573 873 6 a4 118
Anindita Das {Daughter of | _Loan Taken from Amindita das Das - - - -
i)
4 Managing Director) Loan Repayment - - 162 -
Interest on Loan taken - - 005 -
B} Key Managerial Persons and their relatives
Remuneration 976 067 855 367
i Supita Patoatk (Director} Commission 020 - 182 168
Rewnbursement Payable 089 073 245 150
u} Apt Kumar Ray (Director] Comemission 837 - 695 -
fleimbursement of Expenses 124 013 137 610
C} Enterprises over which anyons in {A) or {B] exarcises significont influence
Purchase of Capital Goods - - 2268 -
Sale of Caprial Goods - - 132 -
Purchase of Land and Budding - 345 00 105 43
Oustanding payment Purchase of
1) Alfa Transformers Ltd Land and Building 10543 . = =
Loans & advances given 209 - - -
Loans & advances Recesved 20400
Remnbursement of Expenses 457 - - -
Interest on Loan Pad 435 - 503 -
Interest on Loan Recewved 038 - - -
Purchase of Sermi-Binished Goods 263 22 43 29 481 17 33 29
sale of Traded pood: 48 86 - 4 54 -
H}  JAlfa Electricals and Company Re T eCene®
Purchase of Capital Goods 070 - - -
Sales of Capital Goods 030 - 022 -
w) | Onssa Krot complex Pyt Ltd [Loan Grven . 208 . 208
W) Ortcon Industries Rermbursement of Expenses - - 015 -
Limted{Assosciate co ) |Manpower Supply Service 6188 593 44 54 631
Loan Taken - . 1450 .
Repayment of loan . " 146 10 .
vl industrial Designs and Lidad 2
Services Pvt Ltd Recewvable from Industnal design as7
Interest an Loan taken 056 - 1103 -

Yo, A
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GALAXY MEDICARE LIMITED

MNotes to Financial Statements for the Year Ended

flote Z6: ADDITIONAL NOTES ON ACCOUNT : Contd.

7. Disclosure relating to Leave Enicashment - As per Actuarial Valuation on 31st March 2022
{Amount m Lakh}
a) Table Showing Changes in Present Value of Obhgations

Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Present value of obligation as at beginnmng of the year 748 768
{1} Acquisition Adjustments - -
{u} Interest cost 054 030
{1} Past Service cost - -
{v) Current Service cost 0.74 Q65
(v} Curtadment cost - -
{wi} Settiement cost - -
{vis) Benefits Paid 033 0az
{visr) |Actuarial gain/ loss on Obligation {148) 052
Present value of obligation as at end of the year 6.97 7.49

b} Table Showing Expenses Recogmized in Statement of Profit & Loss Account  b) Table Showing Expenses Recognized 1n Statement of Profit & Loss Account
{AmountX 1n Lakh)

Particulars Current Year Previous Year
{1} Current Service Cost 074 065
{11} Past Service Cost - .
{m) Interest Cost 0.54 250
v} Expected Return on Plan Asset - -
{v] Curtallment cost - -
{wi} Settlement cost - -
{vn} |Actuarial {gam)/ loss on Obhgation {1 48} {0 52)
Expenses Recognized In Statement: of Profit and Loss Account {0.20} 0.63
¢) Table Showing Actuarial Assumptions

Particulars Current Year Previous Year
{1} Moartality Table IALM {2012-2012) ULTIMATE IALM {2012-2012) ULTIMATE
{1} Superannuation Age 58 58

10 Per Thousand P.A 10 Per Thousand P A
6 above age 45 6 above age 45
(} Early Retrement & Disablement 3 hetween 29 and 45 3 between 29 and 45
1 below age 2% 1below age 29

v} Discount Rate 7.33% 6.94%
(v} Inflation Rate 7 Q0% 7 00%
{vi) Return on Asset MAA A
{vu}  {Remamng Working Life 22 22
) Formula used Projected Unit Credit Method [ Projected Unit Credit Method

d} Table Showing Movements in the Liabihity Recognized in Balance Sheet
{AmountX in Lakh}

Particulars Current Year Previous Year
{i} Opening Net Liability - -
{1} Expenses as above (0.20) 063
{i] Contributions - -
{iv} Closing Net Liability {G 20} 063
Closing Fund/ Provision at the year end 6.97 7.48

8. Disclosure relating to Gratuity, as certified by Life Insurance Corporation of India, {Pension and Group Scheme Departiment) for the year ended 31" March,
2022 have been made as below:

i} inaccordance with applicable Indian laws, the Company provides for gratuity, a defined benefit retirement plan {Graturty Plan} cavering certain
categories of employees.

it} The Company provides the gratuity benefit through annual contributions to a fund managed by the Life Insurance Corporation of India {LIC). Under
the plan, the settlement obligation remams with the Company, although the Life insurance Corporation of Indiz admimisters the plan and determines
the contribution premium required to ba paid by the Company
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GALAXY MEDICARE LIMITED
in) Disclosures as required by AS-15 (Rewsed} are made as per the details subrmitied by LiC
a) Assumptions
Particulars 31-Mar-22 31-Mar-21
Interest 733% 7 00%
Satary Escalation 7% 7%
b) Table Showng changes in present value of Cbhiigation
{AmountX in Lakh}
Particulars 31-Mar-22 3i-Mar-21
Present value of obligation as at beginning of the year 3912 3417
{1} interast cost 275 2.48
{u) Current Service cost 411 457
{r) Benefits Paid {3 32} {399}
{w) Actuarial gainf{loss) on obhgation {5 94) £1.22}
Present value of obligation as at end of the year 36.72 39.12'
¢}Table showing changes in the fair value of plan assets
{AmountTn Lakh)
i Particulars 31-Mar-22 31-Mar-21
iFair value of plan assets at beginning of year 39.02 35 80
{1 Expected return on plan assets 2.68 268
{n} Cantributions 169 153
L] Benefits Paid {3 32) {0 994
{iv} Actuarial gawn/{loss) on plan assets 014 -
Fair value of plan assets at end of year 40.20 39.02
di¥able Showmng Funded Status
{Amount in Lakh}
Particufars 31-Mar-22 31-Mar-21
(i) Present Value of shligation at end year 36.72 39.12
() Fair value of plan assets at the end of year 40.20 39.02
{ns) Funded status 3.48 010
Unrecogrsed Actuanial gan/floss - -
] at the end of the year
Net Asset {Liability} 348 {0 18}
v Recognised in Balanca Sheet
e}Actuanal Gain/Loss recognised as on
{AmountX in Lakh}
Particulars 31-Mar-22 31-Mar-21 i
{ Actuarial {zainj/loss on oblizations 122 {2 aoj}
(i) Actuarsal {gamn)floss for the year- plan assets - -
{1} Totat Actuanal (gam)/loss {122} 240
fiv} Actuarial Wiass recognized in the year {1.22) 2.40
fiThe amounis to be recognized i the balance sheet and statements of profit and loss account
I {Amount® in Lakh)
Particulars 31-Mayr-22 3i-Mar-21
(1) Present value of obligation at the end of year 38.65 3417
{u} Fair value of plan assets g5 at the endd of the year 38.00 35.80
{ria} Fund status {0.64} 163
{iv) Net asset/{liability) recognized in balance shest [0.64) 1.63
g} Expenses Recognized in statement of Profit and Loss account
{Amount¥ i Lakh)
Particulars 31-Mar-22 3i-Mar-21
{1} Current Service Cost 4.11 4.20
{1} Past Cost - -
{11} Interest Cost 275 248
{1} Expected retura on plan assets 2 68 {2 58)
fav) Curtalment Cost - -
v} Settlement Cost - -
(W} Actuarial {gam}/ loss recognized i the year {6.08]) {122}
Expenses recognized in statement of Profit and loss {1.89) 2,19

(v}
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GALAXY MEDICARE LEIVIITED

{Amount® in Lakh}

h} Table Showing movement in Liabihity Recogmised i the Balance Sheet

Particulars 31-Mar-22 3i-Mar-21
{i) Opening Net Liability 010 {1 16)
fiz) Expenses as above {1.89} 2.79
{n) Contributions 169 153
{ur) Closmg Net hiabiity {3 48) 010
{av) Closing Fund/Provision at end of year 36.72 3912

item’ in the Statement of Profit and Loss

Company has strategic investment i a listed group company disclosed as long-term investment, which as per policy of the Company s valued at cost
unless there 1s 3 permanent duninution  During the year, the Company had assessed the market price of the hsted company and found that there has been
substantial drop m share price, which as per the assessment may merease in future Keeping inview the trend of prices m past{pre-covid) T 136 97 lakk [t e
50% of the cost of investment) has been prowided as ‘Dimnution in value of Investment’ bemg m the nature of mmparment and shown under ‘Fxceptional

6900000 00 0

Ratio Analysis
. . Current Previous % of Reason for Variance in
Watios Numerator Denominator
Year Year Change excess of 25%
The Increase is mainly on
C t Rat G Al C t Liabiliti 1.32 1.03 28% accaunt of significant
urrent Ratio urrent Assets urrent Liabilities . . 6 lincrease in the value of
Inventory
bebt Equity Ratio |[Total Debt Total Equity 135 1.31 3%
Debt Service Earnings Available for .
A tals
‘overage ratio Debt Service Debt Service 0% 2.26 29% Due to Increase in debt cost
Return on Equity Average Shareholder’s o, |Lossinthe current year due
&atio Net Profit After Tax Equity -0 07 0.26 -128% Impalrment Provision
nventory —leogs Inventory 4.40 5.52 -20%
rnover Ratio
Trade Recewables Net Sates Aver_age trade 419 491 15%
rrover ratio receivables
rade payables
Net Purchase Average trade Payables 551 4,43 24%
rnover ratic
et capital , o
&mover atio Sales Working caprtal (CA-CL) 8.85 74.54 8% linerease in Working Capital
) ! Loss in the current year due
et profit ratio Net Profit Sales -0.01 0.02 -129% R
Impairment Provision
Profit before Tax is X. 1.44 Cr
eturn on Capital |Earnings before interest . . during the current year as
employed and tax Capital Employed 0.02 0.01 84% against previous year X. 1.04
Cr
Net | f
Return on St income trom Closing Investment 0.23 .25 8%
vestment Investment
™
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GALAXY MEDICARE LIMITED
11 Contingent Liabslities {AmountX in Lakh)
Particulars Luerent Year Previous Year

Central Sales Tax Demand for Financial year 2011-12 and 2012-13 - 120

3

b Service Tax Demand 2013-14 to 2016-17 2.43 2.49

c Central Excise Demand 2013-14 to 2016-17 - 35.83

d Income Tax Demand AY-2016-17 - 1.25
Income Tax Dernand AY-2018-19 - 0.30

e

¢ Cantral Sales Tax Demand for Financal year 2016-17 5.58 -
Central Sales Tax Demand for Financial year 2015-16 18.48 -

:4

12 Balances of some of the Trade Receivables, Other Assets, Trade and Other Payables are subject to confirmations/reconciliations and consequential
adjustment, f any Reconciliations are carried out on on-going basis Provisions, wherever considerad necessary, have been made  Efforts are bemng made
for recovery/ reconchation of such balances and resultant effect will be accounted for in the year of such adpustments However, Management does not
expect tn have any matenal fimanoal impact of such pending confirmations/reconciiations

13 Estimation of uncertainties relating to the global health pandemic from COVID-19:
The Company has considered the possible effects that may result from the pandemic relating to COVID-19 on the carrying amounts of current and non-
current assets In developing the assumptions relating to the possible future uncertainties in the global economic conditions because of this pandemic, the
Company has used iternal and external sources of mformation The Company has reviewed the impact of COVID-19 and expects the carrying amount of
these assets will be recovered
The mpact of COVID-19 on the Company financial statements may differ from that estimated as at the date of these financial statements 1n view of
uncertam situation

14 The Board of Directors have recommended and paid final dividend of X7 01 akhs 1 & 2 5% per equity share of Face value of 10 each fully pad up for the
financial year 2020-21 on 2802047 nos of fully pad equity shares{prevous yvear ni)

15 The Board of directors have recommended a dividend of 5 % on Face Value of fully paid equity shares for the year 2021-2022 The proposed dividend ts
subject to approval of shareholders in the ensuing Arinual General Meeting

i5 Previous Year's Figures have been regrouped and re arranged wherever necessary

AS PER OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE ATTACHED

For AK Sabat & Co FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD
Chartered Accoumiants
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